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R. S. Sreenivas

217/333-7735
e-mail: rsree@uiuc.edu

December8, 1999

Ms. Joan Anderson

Purchasing Division
University ofIllinois at Urbana-Champaign
207 Henry Administration Building, MC-364
CampusMail

Re: Printing of the 37% Annual Allerton Conference on Communication, Control
and Computing Proceedings

Dear Ms. Anderson:

| have reviewed the printing quotation, #Q-9192, for the printing of the 37Annual Allerton
Conference on Communication, Control and Computing proceedings. | accept the low bid from Cushing-
Malloy, option A for $8,417.00 Thefinal page countis 1363. The covercoloris India.

Quote #Q-9192 and this memo has been referenced as attachments in the EOS request number. If
you have any questions, please contact either the Allerton Conference secretary, Becky Lonberger,
becky@contorl.csl.uiuc.edu, phone 3-0282 or myself.

Sincerely,

R. S. Sreenivas
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